
- PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLL5849E AND SLL1164Z ON 09/02/2019

From: Chin, Lee-Ying

To: assignments, Admin A

Cc: Fong, Andy-SY

Sent: Monday, 18 February, 2019 12:13:36 PM

Attachments: Estimate - SLL 1164 Z.PDF PRI - SLL 1164 Z.PDF GIA REPORT-SLL1164Z (1).pdf

Hi LKK,

Kindly appoint Adrian Ling to conduct survey on 19/02/2019, at 2pm @ 30 Ubi Road 4.

Thanks.

Best Regards

Lee Ying, Chin

AIG

Claims | AIG Asia Pacific Insurance Pte. Ltd.

78 Shenton Way #08­16 Singapore 079120

Tel +(65) 6419 1947

Lee-Ying.Chin@aig.com |www.aig.sg

From: Justin Ee [mailto:justin_ee@bw.com.sg]

Sent: Monday, February 18, 2019 12:08 PM

To: Chin, Lee-Ying

Cc: Derek Low; Nur Syafirah

Subject: Re: - PRE-REPAIR INSPECTION - ACCIDENT INVOLVING OUR INSURED VEHICLE SLL5849E AND SLL1164Z ON 09/02/2019

Hi Lee Ying,

As spoken, Our clients need to rush for her meeting before 3pm, as well we like to choose our surveyor following by your list 

giving,

Adrian Ling - LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd.

Thank you.

Best regards,

Justin Ee

BW Workshop Services Pte Ltd

30 Ubi Road 4 Singapore 408615

Main: 6289 8800 / Direct Line : 6692 0139 /

Fax: 6858 2120  Email justin_ee@bw.com.sg

IMPORTANT NOTICE: 
The information in this email (and any attachments) is confidential. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not use or disseminate the 
information. If you have received this email in error, please immediately notify me by "Reply" command and permanently delete the original and any 
copies or printouts thereof. Although this email and any attachments are believed to be free of any virus or other defect that might affect any computer 
system into which it is received and opened, it is the responsibility of the recipient to ensure that it is virus free and no responsibility is accepted by 
American International Group, Inc. or its subsidiaries or affiliates either jointly or severally, for any loss or damage arising in any way from its use.
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